



Purdue Linux Users Group – Officer's Meeting  
August 24<sup>th</sup>, 2010  
LWSN B128

**Present:**

Casey Drummer - President  
Spencer Julian - Vice President  
Quinn Damerell - Treasurer  
Alex Bartol - Member  
Thor \_\_\_\_\_ - Member Initiate

**Meeting Called to Order at 7:08 PM**

**Items On Agenda:**

Review Last Weeks Action Items	Collecting Dues
Advertisement duties for callout	T-shirt sales
Starting the year's event season.	Pizza for Callout

**Last Week's Action Items**

- Notify Kandace Walters of Spencer Julian's involvement in PLUG
- Schedule a room and time for the Callout Event
- Check get involved to verify Spencer's Position
- Talk to Kandace Walters about case in hallway
- Research class visits for freshmen engineering
- Post Minutes to website
- Interleave IRC chat into website
- Research t-shirt possibilities  
\$7.50 for 48.
- Post office hours to website
- Research PESC collaboration in events  
Co-advertisement and co-authoring events were discussed.
- Choose and announce office hours.
- Begin Making Stencils for sidewalk advertisement

**Starting the year's event season**

- Tech talk possibility on Android
- Post Android PAL 2.0 instructions to website
- InstallFest is happening this year
- Res Hall Advocacy Program
  - AA Quinn Talk to Chris about setup.
  - AA Casey Talk to Chad about setup.
  - AA Casey Talk to Dunsmore about Linus Talk
- Regular meetings for members
  - Short informational of officer's meeting, then guided discussion
- Passion Talks
  - Could work. Bring up at Callout
  - Intro to linux talk series?

Collecting Dues

\$15.00/ 2 semesters

Sell the group

T-shirt sales

Business cards of prevalent dealer was found

Callout

AA Casey Email JM about pizza

Get feed back on events (form)

Advertising

Flyers

AA Casey Make a flyer

Chalking

Class Visits

E-sidewalk

Dining hall work.

Mini-Boards

Meet @ 6:30 for advertising

Items Not On Agenda (Meeting Addendum)

Get Constitution in order

Items On Next Call

Final Prep for Callout

Getting Events Rolling

Rehearsing/Reviewing the Prezi

**Meeting adjourned at 8:01PM**

Next Call to Order:

September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2010

LWSN B128

7:00 PM

Action Item Summary:

Casey Drummer

Talk To Dunsmore about Linus Talk

Talk to Chad about Res Hall Program

Continue discussion with Alex Bartol on MATH tour

Email JM about last years order

Make Flyers for Adverts

Spencer Julian

Post Minutes to website

Quinn Damerell

Talk with Chris about Res Hall Program.

Contact Professor about possible ANDROID tech talk.

All Officers:

Email Casey their preferred faceCase (glass case in the hall)  
picture.

Gather in LWSN B148 on Sept 1<sup>st</sup>, 6:30 PM for Advertising Campaign